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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 12:59 PM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Patrick Wilmington 

 

Email: 

p_wilmington@yahoo.com 

 

Home Address 

904 West Armstrong Ave 

 

Business Name 

Caterpillar INC 

 

Business Address 

501 SW Jefferson Ave 

 

Home Phone 

309-645-1574 

 

Business Phone 

309-675-8555 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Home Phone 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

 * Advisory Commission on Human Resources * Fair Employment & Housing Commission * Peoria Civic Center Authority * 

Peoria Urban Forestry Advisory Board * Riverfront Program and Policy Advisory Committee * Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Member of local NAACP 

Columbia Terrace North Neighborhood Association (lead volunteer teams to clean up the neighborhood year around.) 

PCAV Peoria Community Against Violence volunteer. 
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Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 

Professional and Employment Background 

Caterpillar INC. 11 years 

 

Educational Background 

Bachelors Degree Roosevelt University 

 

Associate in Arts( Business Management) 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed I am vested in my community here and my city. Change has to start with me, and there are not enough 

volunteers to make a change so I wan to do my part to fill in any gaps where my insight, education or time can be a help. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 192.189.128.14 (bc1.cat.com) 

Date/Time: March 27, 2019 12:59 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; Win64; x64) 

AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/69.0.3497.92 

Safari/537.36 

 

 


